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Malave, Erin

From: Beatriz Delgado {BDelgado@harpermeyer.com)
Sent:  Wednesday, October 06, 2010 2:59 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: East Sunrise Boulevard LLC/Doc No. L09000102072

Piease change the principal place of business address and the mailing address to read
as follows:

520 Brickell Key Drive Suite 1403
Miami, Florida 33131

Thank you,

Beatriz Delgado

Paralegal

Harper Meyer Perez Hagen O'Connor Albert & Dribin LLP
201 S. Biscayne Blvd.

Suite 800

Miami, Florida 33131

Tel: (305)577-3443 Ext. 316

Fax: (305)577-9921

Email: bdelgado@harpermeyer.com

This e-mail 1s from the law firm of Harper Meyer Perez Hagen O'Connor Albert & Dribin LLP (the “Finm™), and is intended salely for the use of the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. [fyou believe that you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from
your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of the Firm, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make
you a client of the Firm unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to the Firm in reply that you expect it to hold in
confidence. If you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of the Firm, you should maintain its contents in confidence in
order to preserve the atterney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality. This e-mail and any attachments have been
scanned for viruses, but 1t is the responsitility of the recipient to conduct their own security measures and no responsibility is accepted by the Firm for loss
or damage arising from the receipt or use of this e-mail. Further, no responsibility is accepted by the Firm for personal ¢-mail or e-mail not connected with
the Firm’s or its clients’ business.

TAX ADVICE DISCLOSURE: Pursuant to Internal Revenue Service Circular 230, we are required to advise you that if there is any tax advice contained
herein, it is not intended to be used, and cannot be used, by the addressee or any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under
the Internal Revenue Code.

105 /OMSDYVT Y



